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Walter Williams - RE: Petitions #1095 - "COST" Question

From: "BULKLEY, DEREK M" <DB3451@att.com>

To: Walter Williams <williamswl@detroitmi.gov>, "HOOVER, ANTHONY K"
<ah1865@...

Date: 3/22/2018 7:44 AM

Subject: RE: Petitions #1095 - "COST" Question

We are working on a solution with the development company to re-route the cable that is in the vacation
zone.

Derek Bulkley
Mgr OSP Design Engineer
Construction & Engineering-MW

AT&T
17651 Michigan Ave, Dearborn, MI 48126
313-240-5480 db3451@att.com

MOBILIZING YOUR WORLD

From: Walter Williams [williamswl@detroitmi.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 3:52 PM

To: BULKLEY, DEREK M <DB3451@att.com>
Subject: RE: Petitions #1095 - "COST" Question

Derek:

Please see attachment.

Sincerely
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Walter L. Williams

Sr. GIS Support Technician
Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works

313-224-3970

williamswl@detroitmi.gov

Mike Duggan, Mayor

>>> "BULKLEY, DEREK M" <DB3451@att.com> 3/21/2018 3:26 PM >>>
I do not have a record of this petition, Walter can you send the original petition so I can see where this is
located.

Thanks

Derek Bulkley
Mgr OSP Design Engineer
Construction & Engineering-MW

AT&T
17651 Michigan Ave, Dearborn, Ml 48126
313-240-5480 db3451@att.com

MOBILIZING YOUR WORLD

From: HOOVER, ANTHONY K

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 3:21 PM

To: BULKLEY, DEREK M <DB3451@att.com>
Subject: FW: Petitions #1095 - "COST" Question

Derek,
Can you let me know if this has been cared for with the customer?

Tony

From: Walter Williams [mailto:williamswl@detroitmi.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 1:53 PM

To: HOOVER, ANTHONY K <ahl865@att.com>; Russell Thornton <Det MappingTeam®@dteenergy.com>
Subject: Petitions #1095 - "COST" Question
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Good afternoon:

Can you tell me if this issue has been resolved?

Sincerely

Walter L. Williams

Sr. GIS Support Technician
Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works
313-224-3970

williamswl@detroitmi.gov

Mike Duggan, Mayor

>>> Brian Ellison <brian@intersectioncg.com> 3/8/2018 3:41 PM >>>
>
Hi Walter-

Please accept this email as confirmation that all costs have been resolved (paid) with ATT, Michcon, and
DWSD.

Best Regards,
Brian

Brian R Ellison
Principal

The Intersection Consulting Group, LLC
2233 Park Avenue Suite 302

Detroit, MI 48201

Office:  313-502-5751

Mobile: 313-397-5863

www.intersectionconsultingaroup.com

From: Walter Williams <williamswl@detroitmi.gov>
Date: Thursday, March 8, 2018 at 10:46 AM

To: Brian Ellison <brian@intersectioncg.com>
Subject: Petitions #1095 - "COST" Questions
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Good morning Brian:

Can you email back me stating that you and ATT, Michcon and DWSD are working on their "COST" issues?

Sincerely

Walter L. Williams

Sr. GIS Support Technician
Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works
313-224-3970

willlamswl@detroitmi.qov

Mike Duggan, Mayor

>>> Walter Williams 7/24/2017 9:08 AM >>>
FYI

Sincerely

Walter L. Williams

Sr. GIS Support Technician
Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works
313-224-3970
williamswl@detroitmi.gov

Mike Duggan, Mayor

>>> Nicholas Stamper <nstamper@teamsigma.com> 7/21/2017 12:46 PM >>>
Good Morning John,

Walter sent me this request over this morning. We have facilities in the area as shown on the map and
they are requesting an outright vacation for a portion of the work. This will need your approval/ assistance to
be complete. Thank you in advance and have a great weekend.

Thanks,
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Nick

Nick Stamper

Sigma Network Services,

a division of Sigma Technologies,Ltd.
27096 Oakmead Dr.

Perrysburg, OH 43551

Phone: 419-874-9262 EXT.208

Fax: 419-873-0747
nstamper@teamsigma.com

From: Walter Williams [mailto:williamswl@detroitmi.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 10:38 AM

To: Nicholas Stamper <nstamper@teamsigma.com>
Subject: Petition #1293

FYI

Sincerely

Walter L. Williams

Sr. GIS Support Technician
Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works
313-224-3970

williamswl@detroitmi.qgov

Mike Duggan, Mayor

>>> Nicholas Stamper <nstamper@teamsigma.com> 7/21/2017 10:36 AM >>>
Here is my email

Nick Stamper

Sigma Network Services,

a division of Sigma Technologies,Ltd.
27096 Oakmead Dr.

Perrysburg, OH 43551

Phone: 419-874-9262 EXT.208

Fax: 419-873-0747
nstamper@teamsigma.com
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CONFIDENTIALITYNOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual
or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any retention, dissemination or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to this e-mail and deleting the original e-
mail and attachments from your system. Thank you.

CONFIDENTIALITYNOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any retention, dissemination or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to this e-mail and deleting the original
e-mail and attachments from your system. Thank you.
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